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Tel: 07947583739 Email: dpitter@pestforce.co.uk 
Website: www.pest-force.co.uk 

Date:.10th June 2016                         Quotation Ref:104129 

To: Annabel Brown Architects 

 

Address: 30 Princes Road, Primrose Hill NW1 8JL 

 

Dear Annabel 

Thank you for your enquiry with regards to a proposed rodent riddance treatment at your 
property. The brief is as follows: 

. 'Outdoor surface test baiting must take place a minimum of 28 days before works commence with regular inspection 
and replenishment of baits as necessary.   Complete destruction must be demonstrated by no new takes of bait in the 
7 days before works commence.  The CMP must also commit to ensure drainage is suitably capped or sealed during 
the works to prevent egress from the drainage system' 

Recommendation  

I propose that four rodent baiting visits be undertaken to both confirm and if necessary bring 
infestation under control.  All rodent-monitoring points will be made of a robust plastic/steel 
construction and tamper proof.  Where further visits are required to abate the infestation this can 
be provided at additional cost.  

After each of the site inspections we will complete a detailed report, which we will go through 
with you or your nominated person on site so that you are fully informed at all times of any 
rodent activity found and any actions required to eradicate it. 

Quotation  

Our most competitive quotation to provide the above service above is £320.00 

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Derrick Pitter Pestforce North West London 

Pestforce North West London 
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